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For the Attention of Our Ref.: W0129-03/230914

Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use Tel: 01 8020520
Environmental Licensing Programme Fax: 01 8020525
¢/o Ms. Noeleen Keavey . .
EPA Headquarters, PO Box 3000 e-mail: louise.odonnell@pateltonra.com
Johnstown Castle Estate Date: 25" Sep. 2014
Co. Wexford
Dear EPA,

Re: Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd. (MEHL), EPA Ref. W0129-03
Your correspondence of 17/09/2014

Patel Tonra Ltd., Environmental Solutions, submits this correspondence under the instruction of our
client, Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd. (MEHL).

I refer to your correspondence dated 17" September 2014 regardingthe Agency’s decision not to hold an
oral hearing re. the licence application by Murphy Environmental @Cﬂlywood Ltd., Hollywood Great, Nag's
Head, Naul, Co. Dublin (EPA Ref. W0129-03). & ‘
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We kindly request full disclosure of all documents and gﬁoﬁs relating to the EPA decision to deny the

request for an oral hearing. \§QO§
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Yours sincerely, &é’os
for Patel Tonra Ltd. & ég\“
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Louise O'Donnell
Director
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